
   
 

     

TO: Parks & Recreation Commission 

FROM: Manuel A. Hernandez, Commission Liaison 

SUBJECT: Recreation Surveys  

 

BACKGROUND  
 

In the past, the Parks and Recreation Commission has assisted the Recreation & Community 
Services Department by administering class surveys of existing classes. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Parks and Recreation Commission will discuss the possibility of administering these surveys 
again to help evaluate the classes now being offered by the Recreation & Community Services 
Department.  
 
The Commission will review staff-provided survey information. 
 
 
Attachments: 

A. Draft 2012 PARC Survey 
B. Draft 2012 Recreation Survey Memo to City Council  
C. PARC 2012 Survey summary 
D. Recreation class evaluation (2018) 
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